Arnold, Debra

“rom: Adams, Holly
nt: Monday, June 23, 2008 7:12 AM

SO Paoletti, Charles R; Wood, Bryan; Gruber, Patricia; Christodoulou, Julie A.; Shlesinger,
Michael

Subject: FW: ProfessionalStudioRecorded Kealey-threat Recording via 3.25.08 Voice-Mail
Message(rpt->j.lewis;6

Attachments: PhoneWav(Mac)Compressed.m4a

PhoneWav(Mac)

mpressed.m4a (-
I got this via email last Friday. For whatever reason, it won't save in the
STIB file.
After listening to it twice, I don't perceive anything new was said: no revelations.
And, considering the time frame (March), I don't understand the relevance.

This is for your information.

Second, I've put a lot more out there in the STIB file, including a package of information
from Dr. Seth Putterman. It, too, came in last Friday.

Please let me know if there is more information that you want to examine.
anks! Holly

————— Original Message-----

From: John Lewis [mailto:Lewis@lewisandwilkins.com]

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 14:47

To: Adams, Holly

Subject: ProfessionalStudioRecorded Kealey-threat Recording via 3.25.08 Voice-Mail
Message (rpt->j.lewis; 6

John H. Lewis
Lewis And Wilkins LLP

317-636-7460

0367

-



